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Tiiu Noobel

From: Esindus EL juures üldaadress
Sent: neljapäev, 22. august 2024 16:18
To: Tiiu Noobel
Subject: FW: Designation of notifying authorities under Commission Delegated Regulation 

(EU) 2024/370 of 23 January 2024 supplementing Directive (EU) 2020/2184 of the 
European Parliament and of the Council

Attachments: Designation_NAs_Drinking Water Directive_ET.pdf

 
 

From: GROW-NANDO-ADMINISTRATOR@ec.europa.eu <GROW-NANDO-ADMINISTRATOR@ec.europa.eu>  
Sent: Thursday, August 22, 2024 3:54 PM 
To: Esindus EL juures üldaadress <permrep.eu@mfa.ee> 
Subject: Designation of notifying authorities under Commission Delegated Regulation (EU) 2024/370 of 23 January 
2024 supplementing Directive (EU) 2020/2184 of the European Parliament and of the Council 
 
Your Excellency, 
 
Please find aƩached a leƩer signed by our Director General, Ms KersƟn Jorna, regarding the designaƟon of noƟfying 
authoriƟes under Commission Delegated RegulaƟon (EU) 2024/370 of 23 January 2024 supplemenƟng DirecƟve (EU) 
2020/2184 of the European Parliament and of the Council. 
 
Yours faithfully, 

Tina VOUNASI  

   
European Commission 
DG for Internal Market, Industry, Entrepreneurship and SMEs 
 
Networks & governance 
Unit D3 Market surveillance 
 
N105 04/066 
B-1049 Brussels/Belgium 
+32 2 299 21 66 
stamatia.vounasi@ec.europa.eu 
 
Follow us on 
Facebook: EU Growth 
Twitter: @EU_Growth 
Our Websites:  ec.europa.eu/growth  
 
 


